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State of Alaska

Dept. of Transportation & Public Facilities

Central Region – Highway & Aviation Design


Providing for the Safe Movement of People and Goods and the Delivery of State Services

	estimate      update      notification



	From:  fcp
	To:
CR Highway Design and Construction Engineers, file
	Date:
	24.0301

	Project No.: 2024
	Project: AASHTOware Project (AWP) – Central Region

	Subject:
AASHTOWare Project: User Guides


A compiled user guide with all chapters was previously provided in the Central Region Estimate>User>Instructions>AWP folder.

The current format for the "AASHTOWare Project:  User Guides", the Guides, Quick Reference Guides (QRG) and Computer Based Trainings are not directly compatible with a single "Guide Document (Guides vs Quick Reference Guides, etc.). The lack of page numbers, a table of contents, QRGs and Guides that are ORGs and not identified as such in the navigation windows, etc., combined with regular content changes/updates make it difficult to create and maintain a compiled user guide.
The User Guide compiled by Central Region is removed from the local network and internet FTP site. The "AASHTOWare Project: User Guides" are available on the internet as identified below. The Central Region Administrators will provide assistance and, or direct you to other resources as available.

Central Region Module Administrators (MA)
Preconstruction

Aviation Contracts – Matt Hansen; Design - Aaron Hughes
Highway Design - Fred Park
Civil Rights & Labor:  Melody Burgos

Global Material:  Patrick Hearney, Brian Braeutigam

Construction and Materials:  Aryan Azarsepandan, Brian Braeutigam

Items Administrators
Preconstruction

Aviation Design - Aaron Hughes

Highway Design - Fred Park 

Construction and Materials:  Brian Braeutigam
AASHTOWare Project Home

http://dot.alaska.gov/aashtoware/index.shtml
AASHTOWare Project  User Guides, Quick Reference Guides (QRG):

(
Available electronically:  User Guides, AASHTOWare Project, Transportation & Public Facilities, State of Alaska
AASHTOWare Project Dashboard

(
Working site: https://awp.dot.alaska.gov/Account/LogOn?ReturnUrl=%2F
(
Test Site: https://awptest.dot.alaska.gov/Account/LogOn?ReturnUrl=%2F#/Dashboard
1
4111 Aviation Avenue, Anchorage, AK 99502 
PH: (907)269-0590
Highway FAX: 243-4409/Aviation FAX:  269-0620


